



Center Street School
School Site Council Minutes

January 24, 2019

- I. Call to Order - 3:08
- II. Participants: Monahan, Froemke, Lee, Sandowicz, Lynch, Carpenter, Tyler, Leitch, Semerdjian, Parrish, Santora, Jill Jacobson (visiting parent)
- III. Gate Locking Protocol/Policy:
 - Holidays? Inconsistent implementation noticed with not all gates being locked/unlocked at same time.
 - Kids are hopping fences and vandalizing/littering.
 - Monahan was part of decision to lock gates from 7pm-6:30am on school days.
 - Weekend conversation was that gates would be unlocked for sports practices/games and other recreational activities on weekends.
 - Rangers are responsible for unlocking on weekends. Rangers are district staff that are here in case of weekend emergencies/needs.
 - Suggestion to put new policy changes at the top of email communique so it gets read. One parent felt it was “buried”. This was however, not intentional.
 - Parent concerns about campus availability on and off school hours seems to have died down.
 - District is open to having campus open on 4th of July and other holidays depending on when it’s desired.
 - Proposed to have new, working, motion detection, night vision cameras that will send alerts so you don’t have to review minute by minute activity.
 - Gates & Cameras are there for safety to prevent people from getting hurt on campus. Not about property.



- School cannot share footage with police if it's of our students (by California Law). Privacy issue - identities cannot be revealed.
- Vandalism is a violation of Ed Code. Middle School leadership will deal with middle school age kids.
- ID Scanned locks are cost prohibitive.
- Noted that intruders would be able to access campus by jumping over the garbage dumpsters and hopping the fence.

IV. Teacher and Parent Surveys

- Lisa to solicit feedback for Teacher Survey questions. Are there any topics not covered that you feel should be included?
- Martha would like everyone to send her feedback for Parent/Student/Teacher surveys before Feb meeting.
- Noted that a Technology section should be added vs. just computer lab.
- Results of survey are reviewed by District and used to implement changes.
- Teacher survey was sent out on last week of school (an anomaly) which is why not all responded. Are there incentives? Survey is anonymous, but we can offer rewards.
- Teachers feel there are a lot of surveys that they have to fill out in their own time. Suggested to provide staff meeting time for this.
- Est time is 20 mins per survey.
- Would be preferred to have them down to 10 mins or under.
- Significant number of teachers felt under supported on a number of topics according to survey results.
- **Please send survey feedback to Froemke by February 14th. He will aggregate and send to Martha. She will integrate changes and provide revised surveys for review at our 2/28 SSC Meeting.**

V. New Business

VI. Public Comments

VII. Meeting dates:



- February 28, 2019
- March 28, 2019
- April 25, 2019

VIII. Adjournment